FILED 9/13/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 05201-2023
State of Florlda FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service CO@%E@‘}%@;D

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMMD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 37399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 13, 2023
TO: Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk

FROM: Suzanne Brownless, Special Counsel §%®.

RE: Docket No. 20200234-EI — In Re: Petition for approval of direct current Microgrid

pilot program and for variance from or waiver of Rule 25-6.065, F.A.C., by Tampa
Electric Company.

On September 12, 2023, Tampa Electric Company (TECO) filed its Microgrid Pilot
Annual Report (Report) for the period June 7, 2022 through May 31, 2023 (Document No.

05183-2023). At that time TECO also requested confidential treatment for a portion of the
Report, Document No. 05186-2023.

Please@ this docket so that the Report can be filed and a confidentiality order issued
for this material.” S

hould you have any questions or need any additional information, please
contact me at 850-413-6218.
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